

## “Interlinks”

### **Forum Working Group “Interlinks”** (Mandate created at Forum-33)

#### **Composition:**

**Chair:** Katja VOM HOFE (DE)

#### **Forum Members/Alternates**

- Otilija SPURIENE (LT)

#### **Invited Experts**

- Stefanie WITZKE (DE)
- Linnea KANNING (SE)
- Louise CONWAY (IE)

#### **ECHA**

- Maciej BARANSKI
- Ales FRONTINI

#### **Objectives:**

- Review the interlinks processes and adapt them to expected challenges

#### **Tasks:**

- Review and revise the interlinks guide adapting the processes described there to the current needs, considering the experience from past years and expected changes in policy and practice
- Liaise with ECHA Secretariat on interlinks and consider the enforcement related actions in the Joint Evaluation Action Plan 2027
- Liaise with other WGs to consider reporting needs related to interlinks process, if the WG considers it appropriate
- Comment on Interact portal requirements related to the functionalities for interlinks

**Timeline:** Forum-36 (June 2020)